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Sophia Chauchard-Stuart
Circles

113 Roman Road
LONDON EW OHU

Dear Sophia

| was interested to learn that Circles and COW have entered into a joint
consultancy on the expansion of women's film distribution in the UK,
particularly because a number of Australian films are being distributed
by both of your organisations.

| would be grateful if it were possible for you to send me a copy of your
questionnaire and the subsequent report on the future of this area of
distribution.

Yours sincerely
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Jennifer Stott
MARKETING CO-ORDINATOR




